OFMA DISTRICT 5 & 9 SPRING MEETING

SUNDAY, APRIL 19, 2026
TO: OHIO FAIR MANAGER OFFICERS, DIRECTORS & GUESTS OF DISTRICT5 &9
FROM: LAKE COUNTY FAIR (host), KERRY TAYLOR, DISTRICT 5, TRACEY KOSZALKA, DISTRICT 9
WHERE: LAKE COUNTY FAIR, 131 MENTOR AVENUE, PAINESVILLE OH 44077
DATE: SUNDAY, APRIL 19, 2026, 10:30am

The 2026 OFMA District 5 & 9 Spring Meeting festivities will begin with doors opening at 10:30am.
Meeting with OFMA, ODA & other officials starts at 11:00am.

The meal will be served at 12:00pm featuring Prime Rib, Chicken, Potato, Pasta Salad, Vegetable, Rolls, Dessert.
Cost for meal and festivities is $25.00 per person. Wine will be available on a donation basis only.

Business meeting and award presentations will follow the meal.

OFMA PASSES FOR 2026 WILL BE DISTRIBUTED AFTER THE MEETING.

ALL FAIRS MUST ATTEND AT LEAST ONE SPRING MEEETING TO GET THEIR PASSES.

**%*** DOOR PRIZES**** Each county is asked to donate 1-2 door prizes

RSVP & REMIT BY APRIL 8, 2026

Send payment: LAKE COUNTY FAIR
1301 MENTOR AVENUE
PAINESVILLE OH 44077

Or call 440.354.3339 to rsvp

NAME OF FAIR # ATTENDING @S$25each=$

(please let us know of any special dietary needs)



